APPLICANT: Lucent Technologies, Inc. FCC ID: AS5ONEBTS-10

Lucent Technolaogies
Bell Labs Innovations

67 Whippany Road

Subject: REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIALITY Whippany, NJ 07981
for FCC ID: AS50NEBTS-10, Covering a
Broadband PCS UMTS/W-CDMA Transceiver Rudolf J. Pillmeier
System. Telephone: 973-386-3837

Facsimile: 973-386-3116
E-Mail: rpillmeier@lucent.com

Timco Engineering, Inc. March 18, 2005
849 N. W. State Road 45

P. O. Box 370

Newberry, Florida 32669

Dear Sid Sanders:

On behalf of Lucent Technologies, | hereby request that the following exhibits, included in this Application
for Certification, under FCC ID: AS50ONEBTS-10, covering the Lucent UMTS Flexent® OneBTS™
W1900M wireless base station transceiver system be maintained as confidential information and not be
made available for public inspection at any time.

Exhibit 5: Internal Photographs

Exhibit 7: Operational Description (Theory of Operation, Functional Description)

Exhibit 8: Block Diagrams

Exhibit 9: Schematic Diagrams

Exhibit11: UMTS Flexent® OneBTS™ Macrocell +24V Indoor Operation,
Administration and Maintenance

Exhibit 13:  Parts List, if Applicable

These exhibits contain Lucent Technologies proprietary information that is considered to be trade secrets,
with possible patents pending, and the property of Lucent Technologies, pursuant to the provisions of Part
0.457(d) of the Commission’s Rules. These exhibits also contain design information that is highly
proprietary to Lucent’s contracted manufacturer/supplier.

Exhibits 5,7, 8, 9, and 13 are highly proprietary and contain critical design information that can not be
made available for public inspection. This information is proprietary both to Lucent Technologies and to
Lucent’s contracted manufacturer/supplier. The UMTS Flexent® OneBTS™ Macrocell +24V
Indoor Operation, Administration and Maintenance document, included in Exhibit 11, is not
furnished to the user, except under very exceptional and very limited circumstances. This manual contains
highly proprietary circuit, equipment and architecture descriptions that must not be made available for
public inspection. The cover/title page is explicitly labeled “Unpublished and Not for Publication”.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
Sincerely,

Rudolf J. Pillmeier

Technical Manager

FCC/EMC Compliance Test Group
Whippany, NJ



